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subject, Chron, Keading, Art. Pile, Lerch
LR310sMNOlivershtay23:7/2/85
JUL ~ 3 1985

nr. Rigchard I, Wevedau

Dirvegtor

Neintonange Craft Bivieion

Apericen Pestal Worhers
tmion, APLCRO

817 14th Sgreet, N W,

washingten, D.C, 20005-~3399

Re: Clsse Action
Sayeille, NY 11782
BiC=1R=C ¢138%

Deat Nr. Wevodau:

Oon June 385, 1985, wo mat to diacuss tha abova=canptionreAd
grievance at the tourth step of our contractual grievancs
pracedure,

The fasur {0 this grievencs ia whether loeal management
violated Article § when sn enployes on limitea duty was
parnitted te work overtime,

It fe the postition of the Postal Bsorviee that when tull-timr
regeler loyees are selectad to woOrk evertime undar toe
terny sttt farth in Artiele 8.3.C., thoae employees On light
duty are pasassed over,

It is aleo the position of the Poxtal Service that when
fulletine wegular npl-{u' are seslected tor overtiae gnder
the provisiens of Article 8.%.D., those {n a 1light or limited
duty statys Rey be aelected If work (s avellavle within thelir
preserided mzcﬂ zeatrictions,

According to jefocsation in the grievance file, the ewmployes
fn thin Gaee wvas (8 a 1inited duty status, Under the
esircumetanges, we fiad mo sentcartua) violetion snd the
grievanse s denied.

Sinserely

'(o,;.m‘ signed)
sargaret B. Oliver Postit*FaxNgtg 7671 [PWe/ o8  [Lgh> |
Laber Relatiena Gepertwent @,43@ A A /Y
Co./Dept. Co 1P
Phone ¥ Phon.L_ﬁXq(i(g ;3\’):- ;/
Y- Y RTF PR 8- 440y




49

ATES POS‘I&

wus maie

¢ UNITED s,

* IDIAYIS

b R ERE

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Entant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

Recently you met with Frank Dyer in prearbitration discussion
of H1C-5E-C 11795, Honolulu, Hawaii. The question in this
grievance is whether an employee orn the overtime desired list
may be required to work overtime on more than 5 consecutive
days.

It was mutually agreed to full settlement as follows:

Except in December or in an emergency, a
full-time reqgular employee, whose name is on the
overtime desired list, shall not be required to
involuntarily work over 10 hours in a day, more
than 6 days in a week, or work overtime on more
than 5 consecutive days in a week. However, any
full-time regular employee selected to work
overtime pursuant to Article VIII, Section 5
(C-D), may volunteer to work beyond the 10th
hour, or more than 5 consecutive days in a week,
including the employee's 6th and/or 7th day. It
will not be a violation of the National Agreement
if management grants such a request.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
acknowledging your agreement with this settlement, with- ]
drawing H1C-5E-C 11795 from the pending national arbitration
listing.

Sincerely, ~

(/g M A VIR uljgfed

william E. Henf?/' Richard I. Wevodau Date’
Director Director
.0ffice of Grievance-and . Clerk Craft Division
Arbitration American Postal Workers
Labor Relations Department Union, AFL-CIO

Enclosure
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